Alex Clarke, Jr.

Area Superintendsrt

April 15, 1976

File: 1LDS-533.4 x WF=245

Re: Testing - Empire South Deep Unit
Well No. 4, G-32-17-29

New Mexico 0il Conservation Commission
Drawer DD

Artesia, NM 88210

Attn: Mr. W. A. Gressett

Gentlemen:

Amoco Production Company

P.0. Box 367
Andrews, Texas 79714

RECEIVED

APR 16 1976
0.C.c.

ARTESIA, GFFIOK

In response to a shut-in order dated March 12, 1976 as a result of
overproduction of casinghead gas on Empire South Deep Unit Well No.
4, Empire, South Wolfcamp Pool, our letter of February 17, 1976,
File: BHS-151-WF, outlined certain tests to be run on the well.
Aporoval was granted by telephone by Mr. W. H. Gressett.

These tests have been run and the results are attached, as request-
ed. The well has been shut-in since the tests were run and will re-
main shut—-in until overproduction is made up.

Yours very truly,

JAD/ha

Attachments

cc: Mr. A. R. Reed, Houston



